
United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT 

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region 
120 1 ElmwoodPark Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123 2394 

I n Reply Refer To: GM 235D November 7, 201' 

Mr. Adalbert© Garcia 
BP E x p l o r a t i o n & Production Inc. 
501 Westlake Park Blvd 
Houston, Texas 77079 

Dear Mr. Garcia, 

Reference i s made t o the f o l l o w i n g plan: 

Control No. N-10056 
Type I n i t i a l E x p l o r a t i o n Plan 
Received February 5, 2019, amended on February 21, March 12, March 25, 

and A p r i l 25, 2019 
Lease(s) OCS-G 36281, Block 357, Desoto Canyon Area (DC) 

OCS-G 36282, Block 358, Desoto Canyon Area (DC) 
OCS-G 36284, Block 401, Desoto Canyon Area (DC) 

You are hereby n o t i f i e d t h a t the concurrence of the F l o r i d a Department of 
Environmental P r o t e c t i o n and the Alabama Department of Environmental 
Management w i t h the Coastal Zone Consistency C e r t i f i c a t i o n has been received. 

This plan was c o n d i t i o n a l l y approved on June 5, 2019, f o r Subsea Wells A, B, 
C and D i n DC Block 357, Subsea Wells E and F i n DC Block 358, and Subsea 
Wells G and H i n DC Block 401. 

I f you have any questions or comments concerning t h i s approval, please 
contact L e s l i e Wilson at (504)736-2588. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE 
WILSON 

Digitally signed by 
LESLIE WILSON 
Date: 2019.11.07 
16:31:33-Oe'OO' 

L e s l i e W. Wilson 
Regulatory S p e c i a l i s t 
O f f i c e of Leasing and Plans, 
Plans Section 


